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Nazareth, Mike

From: Nazareth, Mike
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:18 PM
To: agatha.onwunli@famu.edu; angela.peterson@famu.edu; jerome.fitz@famu.edu; 

reginald.ellis@famu.edu; bhodge@fau.edu; mackoj@fau.edu; csaxby@fgcu.edu; 
sacosta@fgcu.edu; ahoytiii@fiu.edu; dubeltra@fiu.edu; akonapelsky@floridapoly.edu; 
tdvorske@floridapoly.edu; afinley@fsu.edu; bmonroe@admin.fsu.edu; 
bbarton@fsu.edu; kabarber@fsu.edu; bscholten@ncf.edu; bbozkaya@ncf.edu; 
brian.boyd@ucf.edu; Devon.Jensen@ucf.edu; Traveis,Judith Carol; Pritz, Steve; Duncan, 
R. Paul; clearch@unf.edu; mkuehner@unf.edu; mwebb@uwf.edu; scapps@uwf.edu

Cc: Nazareth, Mike; Rebecca Augustyniak
Subject: GCIS Update (9-20-21) with Fall 2021 Expedited Timeline

 
 
Hello Everyone, 
 
Things are starting to move quickly now, here are the latest details GCIS payment so far.   
 
FAMU, FPU, UCF:  Please respond ASAP for payment confirmation 
 
FGCU, FIU, FSU, UWF:  Please provide the GCIS payment contact 
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Next Steps 

 Payment Contacts will sign any necessary paperwork/MOU’s with a permanent timeline and additional 
payment details 

 We will have an expedited one-time timeline this fall term to collect and release student data to all 
within the next two months with some limited features 

 Week of Sept. 20:  CIMES at FSU has begun work on the new GCIS online form 
 Week of Sept. 27:  All SUS Universities test GCIS online form 
 Week of Oct. 11:  GCIS online form LIVE for SUS University student opt-in and self-data entry 
 Week of Oct. 18 & 25:  weekly reports on SUS University counts of student entries 
 October 29:  Deadline for all SUS student entries 
 Week of Nov. 1:  GCIS data available to all SUS Universities 
 Expedited timeline will include:  no student data filtering, one .CSV file of all student data, downloads 

to GCIS SUS Committee Members to distribute as desired per campus 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
  
__________________________________________ 
Mike Nazareth 
Director of Graduate Recruiting and Undergraduate Research 
Director of SURF, Summer Undergraduate Research at Florida 
ENGINE Founder and Manager 
1949 Stadium Road, 201 Weil Hall, P.O. Box 116550 
Herbert Wertheim College of Engineering, University of Florida  
Gainesville, FL 32611-6550 
352-294-7914 
https://www.eng.ufl.edu/graduate 
https://engine.eng.ufl.edu 

 


